
STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
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GOVERNOR 

November 16, 1984 
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Administrative Order No. DHC-533 

Consolidated O i l & Gas Inc. 
P.O. Box 2038 
Farmington, NM 87499 

Attenti o n : Mr. Dale Richardson 

Re: Northwest No. 3 
Unit C, Sec. 6, T-26N, 
R-4 West, Basin Dakota 
and BS Mesa Gallup Pools, 
Rio Arriba County, NM 

Gentlemen: 

Reference i s made to your recent application f o r an 
exception t o Rule 303-A of the Division Rules and Regulations 
for the subject dually completed w e l l to permit the removal of 
the down-hole separation equipment and to commingle the 
production from both pools i n the wellbore. 

I t appearing that the subject w e l l q u a l i f i e s for approval 
for such exception pursuant to the provisions of Rule 303-C, 
and that reservoir damage or waste w i l l not r e s u l t from such 
downhole commingling, and c o r r e l a t i v e r i g h t s w i l l not be 
vi o l a t e d thereby, you are hereby authorized to commingle the 
production as described above and any Division Order 
which authorized the dual completion and required separation of 
the two zones, i s hereby placed i n abeyance. 
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Sincerjely, 

V 7 M l / 
R: STAMETS, 
Division Director 


